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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES [EﬂﬂHﬂﬂg&ﬁ}r-“
RE: DOCKET NO. 971098-TS - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF SHARED

TENANT CERTIFICATE NO. 4800 ISSUED TO GE CAPITAL-RESCOM,

L.P.
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Attached 1is an
, to be issued in the

above referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 3)
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. STATE OF FLORIDA

[ wvesmes or Kpooaim A Rirenie

Commissioners: |
Juia L. Jospason, CHARMAN Brasca s Bavo
). TERRY DEASON DrRECTOR
Susam F. CLARK (B50)413-6770
DianE K. KIESLING S,

JoE GARCLA L

Public Serbice Commission
August 25, 1987

Catherine Wang, Attorney
Swidler & Berlin Chartered
3000 K Street, NW, Suite 300
Washington, DC  20007-5116

Re: Docket No. 871088-TS
Dear Mr. Gillman:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Shared Tenant
Certificate No. 4800 issued to GE Capital-ResCom, L.P., which was filed in this office on
August 25, 1897 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. |f mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s nght to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-8078
or FAX (850) 413-6078.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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